DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

OFFICE OF SUPPLY MANAGEMENT
www.gdoe.net
501 Mariner Avenue
B-Building, Suite 116
Barrigada, Guam 96913
Telephone: (671) 475-0438/Fax: (671) 472-5001
Email: procurement@gdoe.net

JON J.P. FERNANDEZ CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS
Superintendent of Education Supply Management Administrator

May 3, 2021

MEMORANDUM

To:

All Schools and Divisions

From: Supply Management Administrator

Subject: Instructions and Indefinite Quantity Bid Listing

Reference: Indefinite Quantity Bid Purchase of Hard Copy Instructional Materials (Singapore Math)

FORMAL INVITATION FOR BID: GDOE IFB 004-2021

Attached are the results of the above referenced IFB for Hard Copy Instructional Materials (Singapore Math). Please ensure
that the following instructions are adhered to when entering requisitions. If these instructions are not followed, your
requisition will be REJECTED. The Buyers in the Procurement Office are ready to assist you if you have any questions regarding

this matter.
1. IFB 004-2021 IND QTY must be entered in the field labeled “General Description” on the MAIN requisition page.
2. Forthis IFB, there are two vendors.

e Vendor: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

e Vendor: ]MI —Edison

When entering the Line Items, please ensure that the Line Detail for each line item clearly states the following
information:

e |ISBN Number as specified on the Indefinite Quantity Bid Listing.

e  FULL DESCRIPTION as specified on the Indefinite Quantity Bid Listing.

e Correct GDOE Price and Correct Unit of Measurement (UOM).

Example of what each line detail should include:

Description: ISBN# 9780544494824 2015 Go Math! Premium Student Resource Package w/ SBAC & 2-Volume SE 5

Yr Print /5 Ur Digital Grade K

Unit Price:  $122.54

UOM: EA
Please ensure that a Determination of Need (DON) Form is attached to the requisition and IQB Listing (TPFA MUNIS users
only. GDOE MUNIS users do not need to include 1QB Listing).
Time of delivery is within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of Purchase Order. It is the responsibility of the END
USER to follow up with vendors once the Purchase Order is processed.
Prices on this listing are valid from Wednesday, January 27, 2021 to Thursday, January 27, 2022.

If you have any question(s) regarding this matter, please feel free to contact any of our procurement buyers at (671) 475-
0438 or you may email procurement@gdoe.net.

CARMEN T. CH

Supply Manageivient Administrator
Attachments:
IFB 004-2021 Listing



GDOE IFB 004-2021 INDEFINITE QUANTITY BID FOR HARD COPY INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL (SINGAPORE MATH)

fom Description ISBN# | Unit | Ot Vendor
No. Cost

. . Singapore Math
1 Ezgzbh’;:t';'r?:l‘:;ﬁzgznr::smm°" Core Book A-StudentHard | o 0010180761 | EA | § 20.56|  TPFAMUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

Earlybird Kindergarten Common Core Book B - Student Hard AifEaRorE At
2 P — 9789810189778 EA | S 2056 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
3 Earlybird Kindergarten Colmmon Core Activity Book A - 9789810198398 EA |$ 1531 Tpi:iiﬂc:g:hg:;hzz
Student Hard Copy Materials/Resources GDHOE MUNIS: 80628

lybird Kind ivi k B - Stud Singapore Math
4 Eirr:; c';p:':n;;gr?arrs‘;:;zr::z: Core Activity Book B -Student] o;80810198404 | EA |$ 1531|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

Primary Mathematics Common Core Book 1A - Student Hard Singapore Math
5 Copy Matersls/Resources 9789810198299 EA |$ 1566 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
6 Primary Matchematics Common Core Book 1B - Student Hard 9789810193305 EA |$ 1566 TPiI\Igl;ET\IIES:ng:tEhZZ
Copy Materials/Resources GDOE MUNIS: 80628

Pri Math tics C g Activity Book 1A Slieaiors sl
7 S::;Z;‘i H:r y i::v';;atz::'l;:e;fm;'V' FegsE e 9789810198411 | EA |$ 1531|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

; ; i Singapore Math

Primary Mathematics Common Core Activity Book 1B -

8 Student Hard Copy Materials/Resources 9789810194828 EA S 15.31 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

Primary Mathematics Common Core Book 2A - Student Hard Slngspore e
9 Copy Meterials Resources 9789810198312 EA S 16.36 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

. . Singapore Math
10 zggaaaﬁ:;‘;t;zf;':mo" Core Book 2B -Student Hard | ;00910198320 | EA | 17.06]  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
1 Primary Mathematics Corrl1mon Core Activity Book 2A - 9789810198435 EA |s 1531 Tpiriiﬂc:;:hgg;hzz
Student Hard Copy Materials/Resources GDOE MUNIS: 80628

. h . - k2 Singapore Math
12 ::Lrgzz ':f:rt ) i?;;'i:;‘:::?;;ecszer?::'ww PR 9789810198442 | EA |$ 1531|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

Primary Mathematics Common Core Book 3A - Student Hard iiEdRsre M
13 Copy Materlals/Resouteas 9789810198336 EA |$ 1863 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

. . Singapore Math
14 zg;agaﬁ:i;‘;t;szezjm°" Core Book 3B -Student Hard | o 00010108343 | EA | 19.16|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

Primary Mathematics Common Core Activity Book 3A - Sifigapore Mot
15 Stiident Hitd Gopy Materials/Resonncas 9789810198459 EA S 14.78 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628

Primary Mathematics Common Core Acitivty Book 3B - Anganone ML
16 9789810198466 EA S 14.78 TPFA MUNIS: 80522

Student Hard Copy Materials/Resources

GDOE MUNIS: 80628
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GDOE IFB 004-2021 INDEFINITE QUANTITY BID FOR HARD COPY INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL (SINGAPORE MATH)

fom Description ISBN# | Unit | Ot Vendor
No. Cost
. . Singapore Math
17 z;;agaﬁ:;‘zxizfg’mm Core Book 4A-StudentHard | o 00010108350 | EA | § 19.16]  TPEA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
’ y Singapore Math
18 H;T:gg;zzﬁ:zs BOgKABL-SIIEnE R Cony 9789810198367 | EA |$ 19.16|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
Primary Mathematics Common Core Activity Book 4A - singgraeath
19 Stldent Hard €opy Materals Resolirces 9789810198473 EA S 14.78 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
i GDOE MUNIS: 80628
. h . - K Singapore Math
20 :*:LT::{( ':l”:: ) f::;\:I::ai‘:::;;eizer?::ww B0k 9789810198480 | EA |$ 1478  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
Primary Mathematics Common Core Book 5A - Student Hard Singapore Math
21 Copy Materlals/Rsouiress 9789810198374 EA S 19.16 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
99 Primary Matchematics Common Core Book 5B - Student Hard 9799810192381 EA $ 19.16 TPiI\Igl;ET\IIES:ng:tEhZZ
Copy Materials/Resources GDOE MUNIS: 80628
. h ics C C - K Singapore Math
23 ::Lrgzl:‘i :"':: y ?::::I:;atz::]l;:es?ﬁr?::ww Bookian - 9789810198497 | EA |$ 1478  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
; ; i Singapore Math
Primary Mathematics Common Core Activity Book 5B -
24 Student Hard Copy Materials/Resources 9789810198503 EA S 14.78 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
. . Singapore Math
25 3212:22;;::25&:0'( PASStUdEnEHaTd Copy 9789814658225 | EA |$ 24.97|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
) . Singapore Math
26 3;‘2:2’&;;::251:”“ 68 - Student Hard Copy 9789814658232 | EA |$ 24.97|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
57 Dimen.sions Math Activity Book 6A - Student Hard Copy 9781947276475 EA § 13.32 Tpiriiﬂc:;:hgg;hzz
Materials/Resources GDOE MUNIS: 80628
. . - Singapore Math
)8 Dlmen‘smns Math Activity Book 6B - Student Hard Copy 9781947226432 EA $ 13.32 TPEA MUNIS: 80522
Materials/Resources
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
) . Singapore Math
29 EZE::Z;;::;TC:DK 7A - Student Hard Copy 9789814431729 | EA |$ 26.64|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
) . Singapore Math
30 3;2:;'2;;::25120" JB=StueEnthidCany 978914431736 | EA |$ 26.64|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
Dimensions Math Activity Book 7A - Student Hard Copy Sifigapore Mot
31 Mitarils/Rasor ries 9789814431743 EA S 12.21 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
Dimensions Math Activity Book 7B - Student Hard Copy Anganone ML
32 9789814431750 EA S 12.21 TPFA MUNIS: 80522

Materials/Resources

GDOE MUNIS: 80628
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GDOE IFB 004-2021 INDEFINITE QUANTITY BID FOR HARD COPY INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL (SINGAPORE MATH)

ltem - : Unit
Description ISBN # Unit Vendor
No. Cost
. : Singapore Math
D Math Book 8A - Student Hard C
33 |- mensions Viath Boo HEEHE BAICEORY 9789814250627 | EA |$ 26.64|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522

Materials/Resources GDOE MUNIS: 80628

Si Math
Dimensions Math Book 8B - Student Hard Copy shailiackatii

39| rateriale/Resources 9789814250634 | EA |$ 26.64|  TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
; . Singapore Math
D Math Book 8A - Student Hard C
35 N:'a:z:i:g;';esjurce:o udent Rard Lopy 9789814250641 | EA |$ 1221 TPFA MUNIS: 80522
GDOE MUNIS: 80628
Singapore Math
Dimensions Math Book 8B - Student Hard C
g [CIEESRESiEESLTIR RESREARRLISEERy 9789814250658 | EA |$ 12.21 TPEA MUNIS: 80522

Materials/Resources

GDOE MUNIS: 80628
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